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Foellmi, Thomas J - DNR

From: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 2:41 PM
To: Lynn Bradley
Subject: RE: Speaker Bid deferral

Thank you. If it is not too much trouble can you also do a U&C separate for the additional work as well as a combined 
one? I haven’t decided the best approach in writing the approval. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Janet DiMaggio 
Phone: (608) 275‐3295 

 
 

From: Lynn Bradley [mailto:lbradley@generalengineering.net]  
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 2:33 PM 
To: DiMaggio, Janet H ‐ DNR <Janet.DiMaggio@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Re: Speaker Bid deferral 
 
Thabk you Janet we will work on this.  There is a private well that lutzen and tge middle propery own.  Speaker 
has their own.  We will redo the submittal. 
 
 
 
Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smartphone 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: "DiMaggio, Janet H ‐ DNR" <Janet.DiMaggio@wisconsin.gov>  
Date: 3/26/18 2:07 PM (GMT‐06:00)  
To: Lynn Bradley <lbradley@generalengineering.net>  
Subject: Speaker Bid deferral  
 
Hi Lynn, 
  
I discussed Speaker with Steve. I would like you to resubmit the request. I would like to see the following 
additions to the request: 

 A second well, MW‐8, to be installed west of the proposed MW‐7 (see attached map). Please check 
overhead for locating the well locations. 

 Are the homes on private water or municipal? If PWs, I want to see Speaker, Lutzen, and the home in 
between sampled for gasoline constituents. If on municipal water this is not needed. 

 In addition to the aerial photo research on Speaker, I would like to know the property boundaries of the 
former Town of Ida property on the south side of Hwy 18, the location of ASTs or USTs associated with 
that property and if, when, how those tanks were closed. If this is not on Sanborns or elsewhere in your 
files, you might need the aerial photos for this property as well. 

I also am curious as to why the water table map, in the February 18 status update, did not use MW‐2 to draw 
contours (see attached for a possibility). 
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You should start to think about the next steps (remedial measure) at Speaker. Looking at the nature of the soils 
(silty, clayey sandy materials), an excavation should be considered in the vicinity of at least GP‐7, GP‐2, and GP‐
10. 
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
  

Janet DiMaggio 
Hydrogeologist, Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment/Environmental Management Division 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
3911 Fish Hatchery Road, Fitchburg, WI 53711 
Phone: (608) 275‐3295 
janet.dimaggio@wisconsin.gov 
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